
 
 

Roadway Improvements on Various City 
Roads 

IFB 18-001 
 

ADDENDUM #2, August 27, 2018 
 
 

QUESTIONS.  The following questions are on the Sugar Hill Roadway Improvements Project: 
 
 
 

1) What will be the allowed work hours for this project? 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM, Monday through 
Saturday 

 
2) The quantities on the Bid Form for 9.5mm TP1BL1 and 12.5mm seem to be reversed based on 

the information on page 15 of the proposal. Please clarify. Please refer to modified quantities 
on the bid form, addendum #2, based on further review of the quantities. 

 

3) How many days will the contractor have to cover up milled surfaces? Since it is expected that 
milled surfaces will be passable, or that the contractor will maintain the road in a passable state 
between milling and resurfacing, the contract will not specify a minimum time frame. 

 

4) Will all of the patches be 6.5’ or greater in width?  Yes. If not, what will be the allowed width? 
 

5) There are existing tree roots in the asphalt on Cook Dr. Any milling or patching in this area could 
damage the tree roots and kill the tree. Will Sugar Hill be responsible for removing the tree if it 
dies?  If a tree is in the Right-of-Way, and is impacted by the project, the city will remove the 
tree. 



6) Items #9 & #10 calls for 4’ wide Edge Milling. Will the contractor be paid for any Edge Milling 
wider than 4’? The base width for edge milling will be set at 6’, and the estimated quantities 
adjusted accordingly.  The quantity for edge milling is an area, if it is determined that the 
project would benefit from edge milling wider or narrower than 6’, then the increased or 
decreased width will be applied toward the area quantity in determining the contract amount. 

 
7) Spring Hill Dr. and Frontier Dr. have existing Traffic Signal Loops on them. Will the signal loops 

be replaced? If so, who will be responsible for the replacement? Traffic detector loops are 
GwDOT (Spring Hill Dr.) and GaDOT (Frontier Dr.), contractor shall coordinate replacement 
with the proper agency as noted. If and when loops will be replaced will be the determination 
of those authorities, but will not be funded under this contract.  If necessary, the limits of the 
project may be adjusted to short of the intersection approaches which have traffic detector 
loops 

 

8) What will be the required warranty for this project?  1 year? Yes. 
 

9) In the past the contractor has dumped the millings from the patching and milling operations at a 
City of Sugar Hill site. Will this be the case for this contract? Please clarify. Millings can be 
deposited at various City properties, final coordination/location/amount at the various sites to 
be determined by the City at time of milling. 

 
10) The area quantity listed for patching on the quantity sheet on page 15 of the proposal looks to 

be in square feet not square yards. Is the correct? Please clarify this information. Yes, that 
quantity should be square feet -reference updated information in addendum #2. 

 
11) On Old Suwanee Rd. if the contractor is required to mill/pave into 1st Ave. will the contractor be 

required to supply railroad insurance and railroad flaggers for the railroad crossing? No. 
 

12) On page 9, 4.A) states "Areas to be patched shall be milled using an approved machine." The 
markings in the field show the width of most patches smaller than a width of a standard 6 foot 
milling machine drum. Will the City clarify that the minimal width for patches will be the width 
of the standard 6 foot milling machine drum? Yes, by copy of this addendum and the answer to 
question 4 of this addendum, that specification is established. 

 
13) On Frontier Drive there is a speed table. How does the City want to handle this? i.e. work 

around it by milling and paving up to it or remove and replace. The contractor will work around 
it by milling and paving up to it. 

 

14) Will riser rings be an acceptable adjustment for the manholes and water valves? Yes. 
 

15) On the Bid Form you ask for Lime but on page 6 section E you have a paragraph on mix having 
Anti-Stripping Additive? Will the City clarify that this is copied from an old package and the City 
wants to continue using mix with Lime? While the bid form uses GDOT descriptions on the bid 
form, which includes H Lime, where there may be a perceived conflict between this pay item 
description and the specification in Section E, the specification is Section E shall prevail. 

 
 
 

Thank you for your interest in the City of Sugar Hill. 


